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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

U.S. COMMODITY FUTURES
TRADING COMMISSION,

Plaintiff(s) Case No: 09-cv-3332 MJD/JJK

V.

TREVOR COOK d/b/a CROWN

FOREX, LLC, PATRICK KILEY d/b/a
CROWN FOREX, LLC, UNIVERSAL
BROKERAGE FX and UNIVERSAL
BROKERAGE FX DIVERSIFIED, OXFORD
GLOBAL PARTNERS, L1.C, OXFORD
GLOBAL ADVISORS, LLC, UNIVERAL
BROKERAGE FX ADVISORS, LLC f/k/a
UBS DIVERSIFIED FX ADVISORS, LLC,
UNIVERSAL BROKERAGE FX

GROWTH, L.P. {/k/a UBS DIVERSIFIED FX
GROWTH L.P., UNIVERSAL BROKERAGE
FX MANAGEMENT, LLC f/k/a UBS
DIVERSIFIED FX MANAGEMENT, LLC
and UBS DIVERSIFIED GROWTH, LLC,

Defendant(s)
R.J. ZAYED,

Receiver.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
UNITED STATES SECURITIES
AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, Case No: 09-¢v-3333 MID/JIK
Plaintiff(s)

V.

TREVOR G. COOK,

PATRICK J. KILEY,

UBS DIVERSIFIED GROWTH, LLC,
UNIVERSAL BROKERAGE FX
MANAGEMENT, LLC,

OXFORD GLOBAL ADVISORS, LLC,

and OX¥FORD GLOBAL PARTNERS, LLC,

Defendants
and

BASEL GROUP, LLC,

CROWN FOREX, LLC,

MARKET SHOT, LLC,

PFG COIN AND BULLION,

OXFORD DEVELOPERS, S.A.,

OXFORD FX GROWTH, L.P.,

OXFORD GLOBAL MANAGED
FUTURES FUND, L.P., UBS DIVERSIFIED
FX ADVISORS, LLC, UBS DIVERSIFIED
FX GROWTH, L.P., UBS DIVERSIFIED
FX MANAGEMENT, LLC, CLIFFORD
BERG, and ELLEN BERG,

Relief Defendants.

R.J. ZAYED,

Receiver.
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"AMENDED . -~ .~ -- ORDER

The Receiver, R.J. Zayed (“Receiver”), has filed a Motion for a Rule To Show
Cause Against Gina Cook (CFTC Docket Nos. 264-67, 269 and SEC Docket Nos. 261-
64, 266) and the Court has issued an Order for Cook to show cause, if any, why Gina
Cook should not be held in civil contempt for failing to comply with the Court’s Orders
appointing R.J. Zayed as Receiver of the Defendant and Relief Defendant Estates and
freezing all assets of the Receiver Estates (CFTC Docket No.: 268 and SEC Docket No.
265). The parties have filed an Amended Stipulation in this matter.

The Court having jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter hereof, and
being fully advised in the premises, now states:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that:

1. Gina Cook was served with and provided with actual notice of the
Receiver’s Motion for a Rule To Show Cause Against Gina Cook and supporting papers
(CFTC Docket Nos, 264-67, 269 and SEC Docket Nos. 261-64, 266) and has waived any
right to a hearing thereon.

2. Gina Cook was served and provided with actual notice of the Court’s
Receivership and Asset Freeze Orders and has acted in disregard of those Orders by
attempting to sell a Receivership asset, the residence located at 12735 Dover Drive,
Apple Valley, Minnesota 55124 (the “Dover Drive” residence), without the Receiver’s
permission, without leave of the Court, and in contravention of 28 U.S.C. § 2001(b).

3. Funds from Receivership Estates paid for 53 out of 54 mortgage payments

on the Dover Drive residence, totaling $160,452.91.
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4. Trevor Cook supplied $155,901.33 in cash toward the purchase of the
Dover Drive residence.

5. The Receivership has an interest of $316,354.24 in the Dover Drive
residence.

6. The sale of the Dover Drive residence shall be directed by the Receiver and

governed by the Court, 28 USC § 2001(b), and all other applicable laws.

7. After satisfaction of the outstanding mortgage, all proceeds from the sale of
the Dover Drive residence up to $316,354.24 shall be paid directly to the Receiver. Any
remainder shall be paid to Gina Cook.

8. Gina Cook has executed an Occupancy Agreement with the Receiver as

part of the Amended Stipulation. That Occupancy Agreement is hereby made part of this

Order.

9. Gina Cook shall execute an unsecured bond within twenty-four (24) hours
of entry of this Order, binding her to pay the Receiver up to the amount of three-hundred
sixteen, three hundred fifty-four dollars and twenty-four cents ($316,354.24) in the event

of any violation of this Court’s Orders or this Stipulation.

SO ORDERED. (—L
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Date: ¢, 2010

Chief Judge Michael J. Davis
United States District Court




